anupama@badmintonindia.org

From: BWF <noreply@tournamentsoftware.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:35 AM

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: ffbad@ffbad.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for YONEX French Open 2024.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for YONEX French Open 2024.

B YONEX French Open 2024
Badminton World Federation | Paris, France
3/5/2024 to 3/10/2024

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the YONEX French
Open 2024 tournament. You can add/delete players in this Group
Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your Account and
starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this tournament.

Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
) KARUNAKARAN, Sathish
MS 79164 India Male
Kumar
MS 68870 India SEN, Lakshya Male
MS 83950 India PRANNOQY, H. S. Male
MS 93627 India KIDAMBI, Srikanth Male

MS 68317 India GEORGE, Kiran Male




SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar

MS 91814 India Male
Muthusamy
MS 69093 India RAJAWAT, Priyanshu Male
WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female
WS 73173 India PUSARLA, V. Sindhu Female
WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female
MD 70500 India SHETTY, Chirag Male
72435 India RANKIREDDY, Satwiksairaj Male
) JOLLY, Treesa
71612 India Female
WD ) PULLELA, GAYATRI
59966 India Female
GOPICHAND
WD 94165 India CRASTO, Tanisha Female
49765 India PONNAPPA, Ashwini Female
WD 80547 India PANDA, Rutaparna Female
67676 India PANDA, Swetaparna Female
XD 54981 India RAJU, Mohamed Rehan Male
45205 India JAMALUDEEN, Anees Kowsar Female
) KARUNAKARAN, Sathish
79164 India Male
XD ) Kumar
64431 India Female
VARIYATH, Aadya
XD 60980 India KAPOOR, Rohan Male
49765 India PONNAPPA, Ashwini Female
%D 24172 India REDDY, B. Sumeeth Male
17515 India REDDY, Sikki Female

23 Unique players in this entry.

Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.
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